Jacob Paget

From: Todd Wilson S 9(2)(@)

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2024 11:11 am

To: Listed Projects

Cc: Max Gander-Cooper

Subject: RE: [COMMERCIAL]Question regarding FTA361 Wellsford Solar Farm
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Append to Application

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when
clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Hi Max,

The intention was to seek listing on Schedule 2A, sorry. This is on the basis that the project is well advanced, and
could have consent-ready documentation complete shortly, with works commencing soon after the grant of
consent. It is not the case where a long lead time is required, or significant work on scope of the application is still
required.

Kind regards

Todd Wilson s 9(2)(a)
% Co-Founder
ENERGY Energy Farms www.energyfarms.co.nz

Level 4/110 Carlton Gore Road, Newmarket, Auckland 1023, New
Limited Zealand

FARMS

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other
legal rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system;
you may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing
deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message
cannot be guaranteed on the Internet. If you have received this email in error please notify.



From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 7:34 AM

To: Todd Wilson'S 9(2)(a)

Cc: Max Gander-Cooper S 9(2)(a)

Subject: [COMMERCIAL]Question regarding FTA361 Wellsford Solar Farm

Morena Todd,

Thank you for your application for the inclusion of the Wellsford Solar Farm project in Schedule 2 of the Fast-track
Approvals Bill.

The application (attached) is to have the project included on Schedule 2B, but in Section 7 Eligibility you state
“allowing access to the fast track by listing in schedule 2A is supported by this policy”.

Could you please confirm if the application is for Schedule 2A or 2B?
If possible, please provide your response by close of business today 13 May 2024.
Nga mihi

Max Gander-Cooper (he/him)
Senior Policy Analyst | Kaitatari Kaupapa Here Matua

Ministry for the Environment | Manati Mo Te Taiao

S 9(2)(3.) mfe.govt.nz





